

From: madhu sudhan <madhusudhan@modiproperties.com>
Sent: 06/01/2019 5:34 PM
To: Soham Modi
Subject: M.Madhusudhan - Requesting for release of incentive at NE

Respected sir,

I am requesting that presently in NE RCC works for all villas completed (except 9 villas).
civil works also also completed 50% in part -II (i.e 80-185).

I got a salary of Rs. 40,000/- in serene farms. when I am rejoined in NE I have fixed the
salary of Rs. 30,000/- with assurance to adjust balance amount as incentive in NE.

sir, I am also financially lossed at AGH Miryalaguda.

I am requesting my family and children education fees expenditure are increased in last two years.

sir, Kindly look into the matter on sympathetic way and release incentive as per work progress in NE.

sir, I have worked honestly at NE for progress and achieving task as per schedule.

Please do the needful.

Regards
M.Madhusudhan
Nilgiri Estate

Dupliat